
From: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
To: Brian Fancher
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD; Hawkins,

James , EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; lisa@rwbyram.com; Glover, James; Paradis, Kyle O; Walls,
Christopher

Subject: Approval of Request(s) for Additional Well(s) to be included in Administrative Order PLC-708
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 4:53:54 PM
Attachments: PLC708 add 112H.pdf

PLC708 add 122H.pdf

NMOCD has approved the attached request(s) from Matador Production Company (228937) to add
the referenced well(s) to the commingling project approved in Administrative Order PLC-708. The
approved request(s) is/are attached to this email and can also be found online at OCD Imaging.
 
Please review the content of the Administrative Order and approved request(s) to ensure you are
familiar with the authorities granted and any conditions of approval.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
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Submit 1 Copy To Appropriate District 


Office 
District I – (575) 393-6161 


1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 


District II – (575) 748-1283 
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 


District III – (505) 334-6178 


1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV – (505) 476-3460 


1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 


87505 


State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 


 


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


1220 South St. Francis Dr. 


Santa Fe, NM 87505 


Form C-103 
Revised July 18, 2013 


WELL API NO. 


 


5.  Indicate Type of Lease 


           STATE             FEE          


6.  State Oil & Gas Lease No. 


 


SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A 


DIFFERENT RESERVOIR.  USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH 


PROPOSALS.) 


1.  Type of Well:  Oil Well         Gas Well     Other 


7.  Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name 


 


  


8.  Well Number 


2.  Name of Operator 


 


9.  OGRID Number 


3.  Address of Operator 


 


10.  Pool name or Wildcat 


4.  Well Location 


              Unit Letter___________:__________feet from the _____________ line and _____________feet from the ____________line 


              Section                                                 Township                  Range                            NMPM                   County 


 11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.) 


 


 


  


12.  Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data 


NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: 
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK  PLUG AND ABANDON    REMEDIAL WORK                      ALTERING CASING   


TEMPORARILY ABANDON       CHANGE PLANS             COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.  P AND A                     


PULL OR ALTER CASING         MULTIPLE COMPL          
 


CASING/CEMENT JOB               


DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE          


CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM          
OTHER:                                                                                        


 
OTHER:                                                                                   


13.  Describe proposed or completed operations.  (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date 


of starting any proposed work).  SEE RULE 19.15.7.14 NMAC.  For Multiple Completions:  Attach wellbore diagram of 


proposed completion or recompletion. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Spud Date:                                                                         Rig Release Date:   


I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.   


 


 


SIGNATURE__________________________________ TITLE___________________________________DATE___________________ 


 


Type or print name _____________________________  E-mail address:  __________________________  PHONE: ________________ 


For State Use Only 


 


APPROVED BY:_______________________________TITLE___________________________________DATE___________________ 


Conditions of Approval (if any): 


228937


Jennings;Bone Spring


Matador Production Company


5400 LBJ Freeway Ste 1500, Dallas, Texas 75240


B
21 26S 31E


North350 East


Voni Fed Com


Brian Fancher bfancher@matadorresources.com 940-224-9176


Contract Regulatory Analyst 04/26/2021


2240


112H


30-015-47108


PLC-708


Pursuant to Administrative Order PLC-708, Matador Production is adding this well as a well authorized to 
commingle production at the central tank battery located in in the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 21, Township 26S,
Range 31E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.  All production from the subject well will be allocated 
using readings from individual well meters.


Petroleum Engineer 06/09/2021







FORM C-102


Revised August 1, 2011


Submit one copy to appropriate


District Office


AMENDED REPORT


District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-6161  Fax: (575) 393-0720
District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone: (575) 748-1283  Fax: (575) 748-9720
District III
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178  Fax: (505) 334-6170
District IV
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3460  Fax: (505) 476-3462


State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources


Department
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION


1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505


17 OPERATOR CERTIFICATION


18 SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION


1API Number 2Pool Code 3Pool Name


6Well Number5Property Name4Property Code


7OGRID No. 8Operator Name 9Elevation


Surface Location


WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT


UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County


UL or lot no. Section Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County


12Dedicated Acres 13Joint or Infill 14Consolidation Code 15Order No.


16


S:\SURVEY\MATADOR_RESOURCES\VONI_FEDERAL_21-26S-31E\FINAL_PRODUCTS\LO_VONI_FED_COM_112H_REV4.DWG 2/12/2021 7:32:00 AM adisabella


No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the division.


Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface


29


32
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29
2221


28 27


2728


33 34


NAD27 X=669279.32 Y=377007.60 


NAD83 X=710465.91 Y=377064.93 


NAD27 X=669371.88 Y=364174.01 


NAD83 X=710558.94 Y=364231.04 


X=670659.52


Y=371686.50


X=711846.34


Y=371743.70


NAD27


NAD83


NAD27 X=670703.32 Y=364181.43


NAD83 X=711890.40 Y=364238.46


NAD27 X=670606.99 Y=377015.58


NAD83 X=711793.61 Y=377072.90


X=670686.90


Y=366356.58


X=711873.91


Y=366413.66


NAD27


NAD83


LAST PERFORATION POINT/


BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION


NEW MEXICO EAST


NAD 1927


X=669690


Y=364276


LAT.: N 32.0003267


LONG.: W 103.7859387


X=710877


Y=364333


LAT.: N 32.0004521


LONG.: W 103.7864116


NAD 1983


FIRST PERFORATION POINT


NEW MEXICO EAST


NAD 1927


X=669602


Y=376910


LAT.: N 32.0350576


LONG.: W 103.7860146


X=710789


Y=376967


LAT.: N 32.0351827


LONG.: W 103.7864891


NAD 1983
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SURFACE LOCATION


NEW MEXICO EAST


NAD 1927


NAD 1983


2240'


350'


416'
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X=711381


Y=376720


LAT.: N 32.0344968


LONG.: W 103.7845820


X=670195


Y=376663


LAT.: N 32.0343716


LONG.: W 103.7841076


30-015-47108


328098


228937


JENNINGS; BONE SPRING, WEST97860


2/12/2021


nicky.fitzgerald@matadorresources.com


Nicky Fitzgerald





		App_25635_392408

		App_25635_392409










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


5. Indicate Type of Lease


  STATE  FEE 


6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.


SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A 


DIFFERENT RESERVOIR.  USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH 


PROPOSALS.) 


1. Type of Well:  Oil Well       Gas Well   Other 


7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name


8. Well Number


2. Name of Operator


 


9. OGRID Number


3. Address of Operator


 


10. Pool name or Wildcat


4. Well Location


     Unit Letter___________:__________feet from the _____________ line and _____________feet from the ____________line 


     Section                 Township           Range  NMPM  County 


11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.)


12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data


NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: 
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK PLUG AND ABANDON   REMEDIAL WORK     ALTERING CASING  


TEMPORARILY ABANDON    CHANGE PLANS     COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS. P AND A    


PULL OR ALTER CASING    MULTIPLE COMPL    CASING/CEMENT JOB    


DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE      


CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM    
OTHER:                        OTHER:  


13. Describe proposed or completed operations.  (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date


of starting any proposed work).  SEE RULE 19.15.7.14 NMAC.  For Multiple Completions:  Attach wellbore diagram of


proposed completion or recompletion.


 


 


 


 


 


Spud Date:   Rig Release Date:  


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


30-015-46908


122H


Petroleum Engineer 06/09/2021


30-015-46980----------------







District I 
1625 N French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
Phone: (575) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720 
District 11 
8 l l S First St, Artesia, NM 882 l 0 
Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720 
District III 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170 
District [V 
1220 S, St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462 


API Number 


Property Code 


OGRIDNo, 


22-.�C:,5 7 


UL or lot no. Section Township 


State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources 


Department 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


1220 South St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 


WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 


Range 


VONI FED COM 
Operator Name 


MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY 


Lot ldn 


10
surface Location 


Feet from the North/South line Feet rrom the 


FORMC-102 


Revised August 1, 2011 


Submit one copy to appropriate 


District Office 


□ AMENDED REPORT


122H 
Elevation 


3186' 


East/West line County 


C 21 26-S 31-E 320' NORTH 2100' WEST EDDY 


UL or lot no. t:'Ction Township 


11Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface


R1rng Lot ldn Feel from 1he_ North/ 011th line Feet from the East/West line County 


3 33 26-S 31-E 100' SOUTH 1980' WEST EDDY 


1 Dedicated Acres Joint or Inlill 1-1Consolidation Code 1 Order No. 


385.33 


No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the division. 


FIRST PERFORATION POINT ll..---t"--
NEW MEXICO EAST 


NAO 1927 
X=669932 
Y=376912 


LAT.: N 32.0350585 
LONG.: W 103.7849497 


NAO 1983 


X=711119 
Y=376969 


LAT.: N 32.0351836 
LONG.: W 103.7854242 


LAST PERFORATION POINT/ 
BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION 


NEW MEXICO EAST 
NAO 1927 
X=670020 
Y=364278 


LAT.: N 32.0003272 
LONG.: W 103. 78487 42 


NAO 1983 
X=711207 
Y=364335 


LAT.: N 32.0004526 
LONG.: W 103.7853471 


20 21 


29 28 


29 28 


32 33 


NAD83 


X=711846.34 


Y=371743,70 


SURFACE LOCATION 
NEW MEXICO EAST 


NAO 1927 
X=670055 
Y=376692 


LAT.: N 32.0344540 
LONG.: W 103.7845593 


NAO 1983 


X=711241 
Y=376750 


LAT.: N 32.0345791 
LONG.: W 103.7850337 


21 22 


28 27 


28 27 


33 34 


170PERATOR CERTIFICATION 
I heretry certify lhaJ. lhe informn.lion cO'ruained herein 'IS true and ampld 
t6 the best of my hurwUdge and belief, and thnl this QTganU:ation ei1her 
.rru1tu a working inleTest QT unleased mineral inteTest in the land 1nd, 
!Ml proposed boUom Ml.e location QT hos 11 ri.ghJ. lo drill this well at this 
r.oco11i:>,, pursuant to 11 conJract wiJ.h. an oumer of such a mineral QT 
Uiaf'hri, in/ef'est, m- lo a votun.lary pooling agreemEIU ar o campuJ.sory 
pac,fug QTdm' heretofOTe en.lered by lhe divisiun. 


18SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
I hereby certify that the well location shown on this 


plat was plotted from field notes of actual surveys 


mn.r.!e by me or under my supervision, and that the 


<ame is true to the best of my belief. 


328098


3001546980





		App_25637_392411

		App_25637_392412








